## School District of Cudahy 5530 S Barland Avenue, Cudahy WI 53110 May 28, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The Board of Education of the School District of Cudahy held its Regular Board Meeting on May 28, 2024 in the Library of the Cudahy Middle School.

- 1. President Durr called the Board of Education Regular Meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
- 2. President Durr led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. ROLL CALL: Members Present: Dirs. Durr, Galewski, Johnson, Papala, Riccio, Silkwood and Skoglund Absent: None
  - A quorum was present to conduct business.

Also in Attendance: Supt Owen-Moore, Director of Instructional Services Savaglia, Dir. of Human Resources Weber, Dir. of Recreation and Athletics Kreitlow, Accountant Quinten Paul and Student Rep. Natalie Emmons.

4. Agenda: Motion by Dir. Johnson, seconded by Dir. Riccio to remove Personnel from the Consent Agenda. *Motion passes 7-0* 

Motion by Dir. Johnson, seconded by Dir. Skoglund to approve the amended agenda. *Motion passes 7-0* 

- 5. Consent Agenda: Motion by Dir. Riccio, seconded by Dir. Galewski to approve the consent agenda including:
  - a. Board Minutes: 04/22/2024 Regular Board Meeting, 04/29/2024 Special Board Meeting, 05/13/2024 Committee of the Whole Meeting and Special Board Meeting
  - b. Payment of Claims: Payment Claims in the amount of \$1,080,571.77 effective May 28, 2024. *Motion passes 6-0 with 1 Abstention*
- 6. Hearing of Citizens: None
- 7. Program Highlights: Aiden who recently graduated from Connects Learning Center, explained the program to the Board. Supt. Owen-Moore reported on Senior Recognition Night, the Cudahy Middle and High School graduation dates. Board members reported on the different activities that they attended.
- 8. Reports

a. APL Enrollment Projection Report: Sarah Kemp from Applied Population Laboratory, presented district-wide enrollment trends to the Board.

- b. April Object Summary: Accountant Quinten Paul presented the object summary for April.
- c. Summer School Enrollment Update: Dir. Savaglia updated the Board on the current summer school enrollment and communication with families.
- 9. Business Brought Forward from Committee:
  - a. \*Banking Institution Change: Motion by Dir. Silkwood, seconded by Dir. Papala to approve the banking change presented to begin in the 2024-2025 school year. *Motion passes 7-0*
  - \*Secondary Schools Cubed Contract: Motion by Dir. Riccio, seconded by Dir. Silkwood to approve the Secondary Schools Cubes Proposal as presented for the 2024-2025 school year contingent upon the ability of the 2024-2025 Title II budget to fund the proposed amount. *Motion passes 7-0*
  - c. \*Neola Board Policy Updates for Board Review Vol. 33 No. 1: Motion by Dir. Silkwood, seconded by Dir. Riccio to approve the Neola Board Policy Updates - Vol. 33 No. 1. *Motion passes 7-0*
- 10. Old Business
  - a. School Perceptions Survey Update: Supt. Owen-Moore shared an update on where we are in the process and explained what the community can expect in the coming weeks.
- 11. New Business
  - a. 2024-2025 Calendar Walk Through: Supt. Owen-Moore proposed removing three days from teacher continuous improvement.
  - b. Donations: Motion by Dir. Silkwood, seconded by Dir. Johnson to approve the donation of \$100 from Steven and Cynthia Zemplinski and \$250 from Timothy Fischer Trust to the Steve Curry Memorial Scholarship. *Motion passes 7-0*
  - c. Personnel: Motion by Dir. Johnson, seconded by Dir. Riccio to approve the retirements of Carol Ninnemann effective June 6, 2024 and Jennifer Mosur effective July 31, 2024. *Motion passes 7-0* Motion by Dir. Johnson, seconded by Dir. Riccio to approve the resignations of Jesse Kube, Elizabeth Kintop, Alison Rutke, Daesia Change, April Wunderlin, Nicole Sauer, Tera Huber, Julie Tanner, Olivia Herchenbach effective June 7, 2024 and Anjanette Nickel effective June 30, 2024 pending contractual obligations. *Motion passes 7-0* Motion by Dir. Johnson, seconded by Dir. Silkwood to approve the new hires of Amanda Stewart effective June 1, 2024; Milana Kindrick effective June 10, 2024; Sara Dingledein, Amanda Perez, Rachel Murphy and Jennifer Herkowski effective the 2024-2025 school year. *Motion passes 7-0*

Page 2

Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 28, 2024

- 13. Information Request/Follow-up: None
- 14. Correspondence: None
- 14. Hearing of Citizens and Delegations: Julie Harris, Kosciuszko Elementary School Teacher read a statement to the Board. Corinn Bonkalski, Orchestra Teacher, read a statement from the CEA to the Board. Kristy Adams, para at Kozy, 3822 E Edgerton Avenue, made a statement regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Jennifer Christensen, CEA, made a statement to the Board regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Marjorie Sharlow, para at Kozy, 3634 E Barnard Avenue, made a statement to the Board regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Gary Schlunz, 3272 E Bottsford Avenue, made a statement regarding student enrollment and how it is declining. Cheri Mueller, 3868 E Hammond Avenue, made a statement to the Board regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Jordyn Adams, para at Kozy, 3822 E Edgerton Avenue, made a statement regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Jordyn Adams, para at Kozy, 3822 E Edgerton Avenue, made a statement regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Jordyn Adams, para at Kozy, 3822 E Edgerton Avenue, made a statement regarding students behaviors at Kozy Elementary. Nick Earle, 4371 S Lake Drive, made a statement to Board regarding budget, decision making and the problems at Kozy.

Adjourn: Motion by Dir. Riccio, seconded by Dir. Galewski to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM.

Mary Rejniak Executive Administrative Assistant